3/8/24, 4:53 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

Re: Reg : 080 Lounge | Live Counter Menu Display | Android Board Cost approval.

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Fri 3/8/2024 4:38 PM
To:Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Cc:Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 4:30:06 PM

To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Reg : 080 Lounge | Live Counter Menu Display | Android Board Cost approval.

What's this for?
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 4:20:53 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Reg : 080 Lounge | Live Counter Menu Display | Android Board Cost approval.

Dear Nikhil,
Kindly request your approval on the cost below to upgrade android board on existing media player.

No of Screen - 6

Android Board Cost -2000 ( each ) Total : 12000
Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.
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https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C61696460b07a411bb6a208dc3f60088c%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638454928890375763%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FCosZHk%2FN4HNJ6wJwD05HjOMzAJLB6SipOQIZfPLFto%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C61696460b07a411bb6a208dc3f60088c%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638454928890389417%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=poQsLM15ZiH%2BpXf3EQeNkgRfUNaBbWRn2xlYovhPtq4%3D&reserved=0

3/8/24, 4:53 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook
© +91 - 9789079708 | & www.travelfoodservices.com

For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk : & bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

Mob No. :©+91 - 8657541674
T2 - Help Desk : = t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com
Mob No. :©+91 - 81475 31664

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.
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https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelfoodservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C61696460b07a411bb6a208dc3f60088c%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638454928890399981%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HixnbgzwHGi9sQuA2OWqi4lF%2FQD4Mt7lPjj6V5cMHiE%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelfoodservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C61696460b07a411bb6a208dc3f60088c%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638454928890408852%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FvPhLt3GC%2FISlnNPl4A9Tp1Gxvj0dkqET9Xk2mUKmZE%3D&reserved=0
http://mail/
http://t2/
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.assetinfinity.io%2Flogin&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C61696460b07a411bb6a208dc3f60088c%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638454928890417194%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NUqfhQMl%2Bup2cE7IhWbfYHWKBzdgfjeG01X9fa%2BZlh0%3D&reserved=0

